Philip Bensted

From: Darren Dennett PC 46012646
Sent: 13 February 2016 21:07

To: Philip Bensted

Cc: Paul Diment 46054700
Subject: FW: The Waves B&B

Philip,

Please see the below details. This is the agreed terms

1) No off sales after 21:00 hours (reason the beach huts can only be used during day light hours)
2) All off sales are to be in cans / plastic bottles ( this stops glass bottles from these premises being used on
the beach) No other containers to be used. Wine can be purchased in cartons now ( like
fruit juices) or plastic bottles.
3) Alcohol to 2300 hours and to close at 2330 hours.

If these are in place then the police do not object to this application.
Regards

Darren

PC 12646 DENNETT
Licensing Enforcement Officer
CSU - Thanet



